
Subject: PandaRoot EVO Meeting, TUE 19.08., 10-12
Posted by [Jens Sören Lange](#) on Sun, 17 Aug 2008 19:01:25 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Dear all,

there will be a PandaRoot EVO meeting on TUE 19.08., 10:00-12:00

Audio testing from 09:30.

This might be a short meeting as (a) many (most?) people are on vacation and (b) there is no major presentation scheduled.

Tentative agenda:

- 1.) any experiences with new external packages
- 2.) minutes of Jul 22 meeting

<http://panda-wiki.gsi.de/cgi-bin/view/Computing/Minutes22Jul2008>

there are some not-so-clear items (marked in red)

-> let's talk about it on the meeting

- 3.) a.o.b.

Hope to talk to you all.

Soeren (& Johan)
